DSDintern

From: Project Manager <projectmgr@boiseriver.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 8:30 AM

To: DSDintern

Subject: Re: Garden City Agency Notice

Mariia,

Flood Control District 10 has no objections to this project, but all flood zone requirements with Ada County
must be adhered to.

Regards,
Mark Zirschky

Flood Control District 10
208-861-2766

On Wed, Nov 29, 2023 at 9:48 AM DSDIntern <DSDIntern@gardencityidaho.org> wrote:

CITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE

Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the following application:

DSRFY2024-0003: Design Review: Jorre Delgado with JD Planning & Consulting is requesting a
new multi-family development at 5003 Alworth St., Ada County Parcel R7334160161, in the C-2
General Commercial Zoning District.

DSRFY2024-0004: Design Review: Chad Lorentzen of The Land Group, Inc. is requesting a
bikeway, trash enclosure and loading area, located at 2900 W. Chinden Blvd., Ada County Parcels
R2734541910 & R2734541997, in the C-1 Highway Commercial Zoning District.

Please send comments to planning@gardencityidaho.org. If you do not respond by December 31, 2023, your
response will be considered “No Comment.” Comments should also be addressed to the applicant.

Comments may also be mailed to:

City of Garden City

Attn: Development Services

6015 N. Glenwood

Garden City, Idaho 83714

Please note it is the responsibility of those interested and/or affected jurisdictions to schedule their own
applicable meeting. In some cases, Garden City's applications are processed before other jurisdictions’

response and the conditions of approval state that the approval is subject to statutory requirements of affected
other jurisdictions.



